
Elite Quote EEE-Q26330TCB Tait Electronics Ltd 
 535 Wairakei Road, PO Box 1645 
 Christchurch, New Zealand 
 Telephone: +64 +3 358 1026 
 Fax: +64 +3 358 3903 
 Email: des.fox@tait.co.nz 
 

1st June 2007 
 
 
Mr. D. Crowder 
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc 
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove 
Illinois 60515-1082 
United States of America 
 
Dear Daniel, 
 
Subject: TCB Services on a 25W ( 400-470 MHz ) Base Station Transceiver – FCC ID: CASTBBH5A  
 
Enclosed are the hard copy documents required to initiate the process, copies have been posted to you. 
• CSF-20-01 Certification Agreement 
• CSF-20-10 Anti Drug Abuse Certification 
• Confidentiality Statement 
 
Our finance staff will fax a Purchase Order Number for this job, and your invoice will be paid by telegraphic 
transfer. 
 
I will upload the files that will be required by the FCC, to you. 
 
Will you please 
 
1. Add the following Grant Note to the Grant of Authorisation  
 
• Grant Note: BC ‘The output power is continuously variable from the value listed in this entry to 5%-10% of 

the value listed’ 
 
2. Mark the Grant with Rule Parts 22 and 90 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Des Fox  
Compliance Co-Ordinator  
 
 


